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The following documentation is an electronically-
submitted vendor response to an advertised
solicitation from the West Virginia Purchasing
Bulletin within the Vendor Self-Service portal at
wvOASIS.gov. As part of the State of West
Virginia’s procurement process, and to maintain the
transparency of the bid-opening process, this
documentation submitted online is publicly posted
by the West Virginia Purchasing Division at
WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor
responses to this solicitation submitted to the
Purchasing Division in hard copy format.
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Accounts Receivable Accounts Payable

Procurement Folder: 107001
Procurement Type: Central Master Agreement
Vendor ID: 000000207095 QJ
Legal Name: COLONIAL FORD INC
Alias/DBA:
Total Bid: $0.00

Response Date: (9/17/2015
Response Time: 10:01

SO Doc Code: CRFQ
SO Dept: 0803
SO Doc ID: DOT1500000111
Published Date: 9/16/15
Close Date: 9/24/15
Close Time: 13:20
Status: Closed

Solicitation Description: Addendum 2 FORD F, E AND L
SERIES OEM PARTS OR EQUAL

Total of Header Attachments:

(=]

Total of All Attachments: 0




Purchasing Division

Post Office Box 50130

2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

State of West Virginia
Solicitation Response

Proc Folder : 107001

Solicitation Description : Addendum 2 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM PARTS OR EQUAL
Proc Type : Central Master Agreement

Date issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No Version
2015-09-24 SR 0803 ESR09171500000001144 1
13:30:00
VENDOR
000000207095
COLONIAL FORD INC
FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER
Misty Delong
(304) 558-8802
misty.m.delong@wv.gov
Signature X FEIN # DATE
All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

Page :
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FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001




Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
1 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $21.780000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
9C3Z-8620-B
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
2 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $107.900000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
3C32Z-17683-AAA-MIRROR
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
3 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $132.870000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
6C3Z-6C646-BA
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
4 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $139.910000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700

FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
4C3Z-19860-AB

Extended Description :
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
5 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $4.410000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
2C2Z-1012-AA-NUT
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
6 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $118.090000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
7C3Z-68209-B-TENSIONER
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
7 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $38.580000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
2W7Z-13800-AA-HORN
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
8 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $33.010000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700

FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL

PART NUMBER
D3HZ-7127-B-ROLLER

Extended Description :
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
9 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $126.650000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
8C3Z-9B249-B-MODULE
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
10 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $42.270000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
4C3Z-9B246-F-KIT
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
11 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $51.170000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
6C3Z-7R081-EA-TUBE
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
12 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $11.720000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700

FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
9C3Z-17527-A-ARM

Extended Description :
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Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
13 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $58.510000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
9L3Z-1A189-A-SENSOR
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
14 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $19.680000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700
Extended Description: [FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL
PART NUMBER
3C3Z-8575-AA-STAT
Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue  Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount
15 FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM OR  0.00000 EA $54.150000 $0.00
EQUAL
Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #
22101700

FORD F, E AND L OEM OR EQUAL

PART NUMBER
BC3Z-2001-F-LINING

Extended Description :
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SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ DOT1500000111
Addendum Number: 2

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| ] Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[y | Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[v'] Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. Attach vendor questions and responses
2. Attach corrected pricing pages. Corrected part numbers are -
Line 1. 9C3Z-8620-B

Line 3 - 6C3Z-6CH46-BA
Line 4 - 4C3Z-19860-AB - Accumulator

No other changes made.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

I All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NQ.: DOT1500000111

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: | hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ‘]/ Addendum No. | [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ Adendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No.3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No.5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. |
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

_Greenbeier ford Toc

Company

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



ADDENDUM #1
CRFQ 0803 DOT1500000111
FORD F, E AND L SERIES OEM PARTS OR EQUAL
The original language in contract will be listed first with question and answer to follow below.
PRICING PAGE #1, 9C32-8260-A Belt

Question 1: Item #1, part number listed 9C32-8260-A is invalid. By description (belt), | believe part
number should be 9C3Z-8620-A (R/B 9C3Z-8620-B). Will | be correct to bid on 9C32-8620-87

Answer: Change Item #1 part number to read 9C3Z-8620-B. ~

PRICING PAGE #4, YC3Z-19860-B Condenser

Question #2: Item #4, part number YC32-19860-B is invalid — can any further information be forwarded
to assist in determining correct part number?

Answer: Change Item #4 to read 4C3Z-19860-AB Accumulator 7

PRICING PAGE #3, 6C3Z-GC646-BA Hose

Question #3, Hello Misty, the incorrect part numbers are. 9C3Z-8260-A 6C3Z-GC646-BA YC37-19860-B

Answer: Change Item #1 part number to read 9C3Z-8620-B. Change Item #4 to read 4C37-19860-AB
Accumulator. Change ltem #3 to read 6C3Z-6C646-BA #

Question #4, Misty | had one more question for you. Do you have anyway to give me some sort of
projection of sales per year? Thanks again Daniell!l!

Answer: The Pricing Pages contain a list of the Contract Iltems and estimated purchase volume. The
estimated purchase volume for each item represents an approximate volume of anticipated purchases
only. No future use of the Contract or any individual item is guaranteed or implied.



Exhibit A

|VENDOR: Grernfrier fodd .

Commodity - FORDF, E and L Series OEM PARTS or EQUAL - Pricing Page

Discount Percentage

-35%

Estimated Unit

Unit {for

Units Provided

Discount

Discounted

Discounted Unit

i::;? H FORD OEM Part number H"Or Equal” Parts Gty R Catalog Price for Catalog Prite Unit Price Réicantacs Price Price item Total Cost
Part No, Fart No.
9C3Z-8620-B 0,
s s sescrpron | 1 o |33 gf | w0 |93.5/| -38% 2178 | 2128 |21-728
p:flr:& Part No.
3C3Z-17683-AAA ')
2 Descrivtion: vescription: ‘ 1.5 MiBHOR }éé ,00 Lo ,éé 00 "'35/0 {07 70 lDT 90 /07 . ?0
MIRROR "
Fart No. Part No, 3
6C32-6C646-BA
3 Descrintion: pescripton: b 4=HOSE 'zoq q 3- b by A 0"{ : ql _,_5 S /0 l 32\ .5 7 ,31 97 fu # 37
Pz:?s:o. FartNo.
4C3Z-19860-AB
1 Descrintion: pescription: ] el o T b JIK 1,00 215 S '35% 137 U |1 309 |/ 3? ?{
ACCUMULATOR
o Part No. Fart o,
2C2Z2-1012-AA
’ Description: uescription: : 1=NUT é- 75 1.00 6. 7 3 = 3‘(% ‘1 .Lf [ "-{v ({ ( q- Ll (
P::tu;n, PartNa.
7C32-6B209-B
¢ Description: vescription: i 1- TENSIONER Ig" b? 1.00 l B/' 67 ™ 3 SO/O ,[9 0 ? {{9 -07 ({907
TENSIONER
Part No. Part No.
2W7Z-13800-AA
7 Deserintion: Jescripuon: 1 1-HORN S.?, 3 5 .00 5?' 35 - ‘35% 38_ 58 33 Sg }9 S ﬁ
HOR:
Part Nﬂo. Part NG
D3HZ-7127-8 :
’ Description: vescripuion: 1<ROLLER S-o * ?8 1.00 So - 78 = 35% 33 - 0{ ?3. O ( 33- 0/
ROLLER

(mmbf/y Ford inc. reserves the righr fo exclvde any chemiialS or (obricanrsS From
+hi§ Con rract dve 1° ,n)n,‘ﬂd/ ﬂﬁﬂfmaﬂj.’ﬂ}. érﬁc’nbfo'n’- Facd Cer Sell chem: celS -wdﬁubr:’aznr/(

bor may have 1o ﬂdj‘"ff the dffcwﬂ?‘f"/ﬂn""- Se That rhe /temsS b net Aref betow e/ ST,

Tz
Greeobrar Forl iac



Part No.

Part No.
BC3Z-9B249-8 o,
: Descrintion: Lescription: TRl }q‘/- 8 S b ,qq i BS -‘BS /0 ne' 6 S 12 6- 65 (z 6.¢ S
:ﬂ:f :::E Fart No. y
4C32-9B246-F
w Descrintion: vescription; LK% bs'o _5 e 65 . 03 -35 ¢ q 2. 3"7 q?-" 2"-’ ‘(2 » )—7
Pa:TNo. Part Ho.
6C3Z-7RO81-EA o,
4 Descrintion: vescrption: 1-T48¢ ‘73'73- 9 73'7l -‘35 /o S ’ T !-7 S’- , 7 S-/' I 7
P::EI:Q. Fart No.
9C37-17527-A
1e Dc::::'ron: vescription: LA ,303 = , 9 . (o] 3 o Bsyo “7 )- . 7_)_ 14: 7 3\
Part No. Part No. o
9132-1A189-A 7
o Description: vescription: 1-3ENSOR 70-03‘ e 70 ' DJ\ -:3 S/é Sf\'s { Sg- S'{ SE . -c/
SENSOR
Part No Part No. o
3C3Z-8575-AA
* Descrintion: vescription: 1-5TAT w ')"_? 1.00 _50 3'7 -') g /O ' 7 . 68 !‘ q- 6 8 f 7‘ 6 8
STAT
Part No. Part No. =
BC3Z-2001-F . 3‘ 3 o - &%
= Description: vescription: LS g? 30 100 9 JS /D SL' ' ,s 5"1 " l S Sq-f S
LINING
Total Bid Cost 60 . 20
CONTRACT MANAGER: 5

TecepHONE Numeer: 30 Y ~6YS-22 Y Y

raxnumeer: 301 - 6Y§ 4330

£-MAIL ADDRESS: Y S;pcn / aﬂi(yaéoo O™\






